

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-08-09

- - - - -

Wednesday, August 9, 2017
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:32 a.m. to 10:59 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS
GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652
www.renziassociates.com

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR

3 SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, VICE CHAIR

ALISA COOPER, COMMISSIONER

4

PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

6

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
SECRETARY

8 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL

9 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

GLENN T. MacFADDEN, SUPERVISOR, LICENSING

10

DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

11 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

12 BRIAN C. BISCIEGLIA, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 9 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 3 GENERAL
 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 4 PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
 FOR: CAESARS ENTITIES

5 ITEM NO. 10 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
 6 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 GENERAL
 7 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
 8 FOR: CAESARS ENTITIES

9 ITEM NO. 11 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 10 GENERAL
 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 11 PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
 FOR: BALLY'S PARK PLACE, INC., AND
 12 BOARDWALK REGENCY CORPORATION

13 ITEM NO. 12 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 14 GENERAL
 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 15 PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
 FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION

16 ITEM NO. 13 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
 17 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 GENERAL
 18 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
 19 FOR: CAESARS ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION

20 ITEM NO. 14 ELIZABETH F. CASEY, SENIOR COUNSEL
 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
 21 GENERAL
 BROWNSTEIN, HYATT, FARBER, SCHRECK
 22 PACIFICO AGNELLINI, ESQ.
 FOR: CAESARS ENTITIES

23
 24
 25

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

		AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-08-09		
		AUGUST 9, 2017, 10:32 a.m.		
	ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
1	1	Ratification of the minutes of the July	9	9
2		11, 2017, public meeting		
3	2	Applications for initial casino key		
4		employee licenses:		
5		a) Bryan T. DeWitt	10	11
6		b) Jillian M. Reed	9	10
7	3	Applications for resubmitted casino key		
8		employee licenses:		
9		a) Lucille Altamuro	11	12
10		b) Victoria A. Barling	11	12
11		c) Karen F. Brundage-Johnson	11	12
12		d) Willett A. Carmen, Jr.	11	12
13		e) Paul A. Chandler	11	12
14		f) Kathleen M. DiNardo	11	12
15		g) Daniel T. Fanty, Jr.	11	12
16		h) Robert K. Fisher	11	12
17		i) Irma N. Flores	11	12
18		j) Vickilynn Guveiyian	11	12
19		k) Jamie M. Harris	11	12
20		l) Lorne E. Jaynes	11	12
21		m) Michael J. Kerley	11	12
22		n) Charles E. Laird	11	12
23		o) Howard L. Lawrance, III	11	12
24		p) Donald A. Lowe	11	12
25		q) Eduardo T. Manahan	11	12
		r) Syathia C. Moore	11	12
		s) Brian D. Morgan	11	12
		t) Matthew J. Mrozinski	11	12
		u) Taalib-deen M. Muhammad	12	13
		v) Brian L. Murray	11	12
		w) Richard H. Myers	11	12
		x) Wylie R. Sheppard	11	12
		y) Sheila L. Struthers	11	12
		z) Joshua A. Torres	13	14
		aa) Robert H. White, Jr.	11	12
	4	Approvals Through Delegation of Authority	14	
		between July 7, 2017, and August 7, 2017,		
		pursuant to Resolution No. 17-01-11-11-C		

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

1	CONTINUED	AGENDA		
		PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-08-09		
2		AUGUST 9, 2017, 10:30 a.m.		
	ITEM		PAGE	VOTE
3	5	Requests for inactivation of casino	15	16
		key employee licenses:		
4		a) David J. Bellone		
		b) Walter J. Brahmman		
5		c) Marianne H. Christinziano		
		d) Joseph Daigle		
6		e) Rafael L. Dehaan		
		f) Joseph M. Desimone		
7		g) Alexis D. Fernandez		
		h) John A. Julian		
8		i) David L. Kessler		
		j) Brian F. Klinger		
9		k) Albert A. Leckerman		
		l) Glenn M. Mercado		
10		m) Nasim Reza		
		n) Virginia L. Schofield		Dismissed
11	6	Consideration of the lapse of casino	16	17
		key employee licenses:		
12		a) Guy B. Abbate		
		b) Raymond C. Bertschy		
13		c) Joshua A. Carley		
		d) Gerald J. Delprete		
14		e) Ming M. Flesch		
		f) John H. Houston		
15		g) James F. Kinee		
		h) Babu B. Kuttala		
16		i) Joseph B. Sweeney		
17	7	Consideration of the resubmission	18	20
		application of Mary E. Thompson for a		
18		casino key employee license		
		(DKT-17-0006-CR)		
19	8	Application of Michael R. Woodside for	20	22
		a casino key employee license and for		
20		plenary qualification to serve as the		
		Vice President of Marketing for Marina		
21		District Development Company, LLC		
		(d/b/a Borgata Hotel Casino & Spa)		
22	9	Joint Petition of Caesars Enterprise	23	27
		Services; Harrah's Atlantic City		
23		Operating Company, LLC; Bally's Park		
		Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency		
24		Corporation for the issuance of a		
		temporary casino key employee license		
25		to Stacey Igeleke pursuant to		

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

<p align="right">6</p> <p>1 CONTINUED AGENDA PUBLIC MEETING NO. 17-08-09 2 AUGUST 9, 2017, 10:32 a.m. 3 ITEM PAGE VOTE 4 9 NJSA 5:12-89(e) with a multi-casino 23 27 endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and a waiver of residency pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(b)4 (PRN 1451703) 5 10 Joint Petition of Caesars Enterprise 28 31 Services; Harrah's Atlantic City 6 Operating Company, LLC; Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency 7 Corporation for the issuance of a temporary casino key employee license 8 to Lisa Rubin pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) with a multi-casino 9 endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and a waiver of residency pursuant to 10 NJSA 5:12-89(b)4 (PRN 1451702) 11 Petition of Bally's Park Place, Inc., 32 36 and Boardwalk Regency Corporation for the issuance of a temporary casino key 12 employee license for Melwyn Gomez pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and 13 permission for him to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Vice 14 President Hotel Operations prior to qualification pursuant to NJAC 15 13:69C-2.6 (PRN 2001703) 16 12 Consideration of the plenary 36 39 qualification of Karl O. Stingly, III, as Chief Audit Executive of Caesars 17 Entertainment Corporation 18 13 Consideration of the plenary 39 41 qualification of Bernard L. Zuroff as a director of Caesars Entertainment 19 Corporation 20 14 Joint Petition of Caesars Entertainment 41 45 Corporation, Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park 21 Place, Inc., Boardwalk Regency Corporation and Caesars Interactive 22 Entertainment New Jersey, LLC, requesting permission for Matthew J. 23 Ferko to assume the duties and exercise the powers as a member of the board of 24 directors of Caesars Entertainment Corporation pending plenary 25 qualification (PRN 2071702)</p>	<p align="right">8</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1 2 (The Flag Salute was recited.) 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: The window cleaner? 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Window cleaning. Yup. 5 Talk about timing. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: There was a meeting. 7 They wanted to participate. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: He has to wait for the 9 public portion. 10 MR. HENEGHAN: Yes. The public 11 participation. 12 (Laughter.) 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning, everyone. 14 Could you answer when I call your name 15 for the record, please. 16 Commissioner Cooper? 17 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Here. 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 19 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Here. 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Matters discussed in 23 closed session this morning included employee 24 license matters, as well as the approval of the 25 July 11, 2017, closed-session minutes.</p>
<p align="right">7</p> <p>1 (Public Meeting 17-08-09 was commenced 2 at 10:32 a.m.) 3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to 4 read an opening statement: 5 This is to advise the general public 6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the 7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M. 8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey 9 Casino Control Commission on December 8th, 10 2016, filed with the Secretary of State at the 11 State House in Trenton an annual meeting 12 schedule. On December 9th, 2016, copies were 13 mailed to subscribers. 14 Members of the press will be permitted 15 to take photographs. We ask that this be done 16 in a manner which is not disruptive or 17 distracting to the Commission. 18 The use of cell phones in the public 19 meeting room is prohibited. 20 Any member of the public who wish to 21 address the Commission will be given the 22 opportunity to do so before the Commission 23 adjourns for the day. 24 Please stand for the Pledge of 25 Allegiance.</p>	<p align="right">9</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2 2 The first item for your consideration on 3 the public agenda is the ratification of the 4 public minutes -- public meeting minutes of 5 July 11, 2017, meeting. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 7 Can I have a motion to move the minutes? 8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: So moved. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second? 10 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 12 (Ayes.) 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 14 (No response.) 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 17 Item No. 2 are applications for initial 18 casino key employee licenses. We have two 19 matters. I will call Item A, Bryan DeWitt 20 separate. There is an objection on that 21 matter. 22 B, Jillian M. Reed. There's no 23 objection, and staff recommends that you grant 24 that application. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

10	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Commissioners, is there any question on</p> <p>3 any of these individually?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion</p> <p>6 on the Reed matter.</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>8 move to grant Jillian M. Reed's initial casino</p> <p>9 key employee license.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>11 Is there a second?</p> <p>12 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>14 (Ayes.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>16 (No response.)</p> <p>17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Again, 2a is Bryan DeWitt.</p> <p>20 The Division has raised an objection.</p> <p>21 The staff has reviewed that and recommended</p> <p>22 that you remand that to the conference process.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>24 Commissioners, any questions?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>	12
11	<p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>3 entertain a motion.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I move to remand</p> <p>5 for a hearing in the initial casino -- excuse</p> <p>6 me. I move to remand for a hearing the initial</p> <p>7 casino key employee license of Bryan T.</p> <p>8 DeWitt.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Second?</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>13 (Ayes.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Item No. 3 are applications for</p> <p>19 resubmitted casino key employee licenses.</p> <p>20 There are quite a few. They are identified on</p> <p>21 your agenda as 3a through aa.</p> <p>22 I will call two matters separately.</p> <p>23 Taalib Muhammad, U, and, Z, Joshua Torres.</p> <p>24 With respect to the other matters,</p> <p>25 there's a recommendation that those matters be</p>	13
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 3</p> <p>2 granted.</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Commissioners, any questions on these</p> <p>5 individually?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>8 entertain a motion.</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>10 grant the 25 resubmitted casino key employee</p> <p>11 licenses.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 A second?</p> <p>14 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Excuse me. I'll</p> <p>15 second that.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion</p> <p>17 on any of these?</p> <p>18 (No response.)</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>20 (Ayes.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay. Item 3u is</p> <p>25 Taalib-deen M. Muhammad. The Division has</p>	

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

14	16
<p>1 ITEM NO. 4</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>3 remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key</p> <p>4 employee license application of Joshua A.</p> <p>5 Torres.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 Second?</p> <p>8 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion for Mr.</p> <p>10 Torres?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>13 (Ayes.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>15 (No response.)</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>18 Item No. 4 are approval through</p> <p>19 Delegation of Authority between July 7, 2017,</p> <p>20 and August 7, 2017.</p> <p>21 Glenn MacFadden will review those</p> <p>22 matters with you; however, no action is</p> <p>23 required at this time.</p> <p>24 MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr.</p> <p>25 Chairman and Commissioners.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>3 entertain a motion.</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>5 move to grant the requested relief and order</p> <p>6 that the 13 casino key employee licenses be</p> <p>7 inactivated.</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>9 A second?</p> <p>10 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>12 (Ayes.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Item No. 6 for your consideration are</p> <p>18 lapses of casino key employee licenses</p> <p>19 identified on the agenda as Item 6a through l.</p> <p>20 Mr. MacFadden will review those with</p> <p>21 you.</p> <p>22 MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Item 6 consists of nine individuals</p> <p>24 whose casino key employee review deadline has</p> <p>25 passed and have neither filed the required</p>
15	17
<p>1 ITEM NO. 5</p> <p>2 Item 4 consists of seven individuals who</p> <p>3 were issued a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>4 license via Delegated Authority subsequent to</p> <p>5 the July 6th, 2017, public meeting.</p> <p>6 They are: John A. Clontz, Paul V.</p> <p>7 Kelly, Steven M. Mercado, DiLinh Nguyen,</p> <p>8 Katelyn M. Quintana, Jessica A. Rowan, and</p> <p>9 Kevin L. Valois.</p> <p>10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Glenn.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you, Glenn.</p> <p>12 Commissioners, any questions on any of</p> <p>13 these before we go on to the next?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Go ahead.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Okay?</p> <p>17 Item No. 5 are requests for inactivation</p> <p>18 of casino key employee licenses. They are</p> <p>19 identified on the agenda as Items 5a through m.</p> <p>20 I will note that N has been</p> <p>21 administratively dismissed.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Commissioners, any questions regarding</p> <p>24 these?</p> <p>25 (No response.)</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 6</p> <p>2 resubmission paperwork nor requested to be</p> <p>3 placed on the inactive list.</p> <p>4 Those individuals are: Guy B. Abbate,</p> <p>5 Raymond C. Bertschy, Joshua A. Carley, Gerald</p> <p>6 J. Delprete, Ming M. Flesch, John H. Houston,</p> <p>7 James F. Kinee, Babu B. Kuttala, and Joseph B.</p> <p>8 Sweeney.</p> <p>9 Consequently, staff recommends that the</p> <p>10 casino key employee license of these nine</p> <p>11 individuals be allowed to lapse.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 Any questions?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a motion</p> <p>16 from A to I.</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>18 find that the nine casino key employee licenses</p> <p>19 lapse pursuant to NJAC 19:41A-6.1(f) of the</p> <p>20 regulation.</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>22 A second?</p> <p>23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>25 (Ayes.)</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

18	<p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>5 MR. MacFADDEN: Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you, Glenn.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 7 is the</p> <p>8 resubmission application of Mary E. Thompson</p> <p>9 for a casino key employee license.</p> <p>10 Senior Counsel Casey will walk you</p> <p>11 through that one.</p> <p>12 MS. CASEY: Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>13 Commissioners.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>15 MS. CASEY: For your consideration is</p> <p>16 the resubmitted application of Mary Thompson</p> <p>17 for a casino key employee license. This matter</p> <p>18 was remanded in March. The Applicant filed a</p> <p>19 hearing request and participated in the</p> <p>20 prehearing conference -- participated in a</p> <p>21 prehearing conference which resulted in a</p> <p>22 stipulation being signed.</p> <p>23 Brian Bisciegliia is here on behalf of</p> <p>24 the Division of Gaming Enforcement.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>	20
19	<p>1 ITEM NO. 7</p> <p>2 Mr. Bisciegliia?</p> <p>3 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you. Good</p> <p>4 morning, Chair and Commissioners.</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>6 MR. BISCIEGLIA: The Division has</p> <p>7 nothing further and asks that the stip be</p> <p>8 approved as submitted.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 MR. BISCIEGLIA: Thank you.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any</p> <p>12 questions for counsel?</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain a</p> <p>15 motion.</p> <p>16 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I move to approve</p> <p>17 the Stipulation of Settlement between the</p> <p>18 Division and Applicant and grant the</p> <p>19 resubmitted application of Mary E. Thompson for</p> <p>20 a casino key employee license subject to</p> <p>21 compliance with certain financial and reporting</p> <p>22 conditions as provided in the stipulation.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p>	21
	<p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>4 (Ayes.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?</p> <p>6 (No response.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 Item No. 8 is the application of Michael</p> <p>10 R. Woodside for a casino key employee license</p> <p>11 and for plenary qualification to serve as Vice</p> <p>12 President of Marketing for Marina District</p> <p>13 Development Company, LLC, otherwise known as</p> <p>14 Borgata Hotel Casino & Spa.</p> <p>15 Senior Counsel Casey will take you</p> <p>16 through that matter.</p> <p>17 MS. CASEY: Good morning again.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>19 MS. CASEY: As Miss Fauntleroy just</p> <p>20 stated, for your consideration is the plenary</p> <p>21 qualification and casino key employee licensure</p> <p>22 of Michael Woodside to serve as Vice President</p> <p>23 of Marketing for Marina District Development</p> <p>24 Company doing business as Borgata Hotel Casino</p> <p>25 & Spa.</p>	

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

22	24
<p>1 ITEM NO. 8</p> <p>2 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>3 adopt the draft resolution and, A, issue a</p> <p>4 plenary casino key employee license to Michael</p> <p>5 R. Woodside; and, B, find Mr. Woodside</p> <p>6 plenary qualified to serve as Vice President</p> <p>7 of Marketing for Marina District Development</p> <p>8 Company, LLC, in accordance with NJSA 5:12-85.1</p> <p>9 c and d, NJSA 5:12-89b (1) and (2), and NJAC</p> <p>10 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second?</p> <p>12 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?</p> <p>14 (No response.)</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p> <p>16 Ayes.</p> <p>17 I believe this is a roll call vote,</p> <p>18 isn't it? Roll call vote.</p> <p>19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Yes.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Roll call vote.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 And a draft resolution was circulated to</p> <p>3 the parties.</p> <p>4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>5 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning --</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.</p> <p>7 MR. AGNELLINI: -- Chairman and members</p> <p>8 of the Commission. Pacifico Agnellini from</p> <p>9 Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck on behalf of</p> <p>10 Caesars Entertainment Services and the Caesars</p> <p>11 Atlantic City Operating Companies.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>13 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning. Tracy</p> <p>14 Richardson for the Division of Gaming</p> <p>15 Enforcement.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Mr. Agnellini?</p> <p>18 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Before you is a petition for the</p> <p>20 issuance of a temporary casino key employee</p> <p>21 license for Stacey I -- since I am not even</p> <p>22 going to try to pronounce that.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: I thought Dianna did a</p> <p>24 nice job.</p> <p>25 MR. AGNELLINI: A very, very nice job.</p>
23	25
<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>4 Item No. 9 is the Joint Petition of</p> <p>5 Caesars Enterprise Services, Harrah's Atlantic</p> <p>6 City Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park</p> <p>7 Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation</p> <p>8 for the issuance of a temporary casino key</p> <p>9 employee license to Stacey Igeleke pursuant to</p> <p>10 NJSA 5:12-89(e) with a multi-casino endorsement</p> <p>11 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 and a waiver of</p> <p>12 residency pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(b)4.</p> <p>13 Senior Counsel Casey will review that</p> <p>14 with you.</p> <p>15 MS. CASEY: Thank you.</p> <p>16 As was just stated, this is a petition</p> <p>17 on behalf of the Caesars entities for the</p> <p>18 temporary key licensure of Stacey Igeleke. She</p> <p>19 is going to be serving as Manager of</p> <p>20 Collections, Caesars Enterprise Services in Las</p> <p>21 Vegas.</p> <p>22 The parties are represented. Mr.</p> <p>23 Agnellini is here on behalf of the Caesars</p> <p>24 entities. Ms. Richardson is here on behalf of</p> <p>25 the Division.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 9</p> <p>2 And I've asked several times, and no one seems</p> <p>3 to know.</p> <p>4 (Laughter.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Just go with what</p> <p>6 Dianna said.</p> <p>7 MR. AGNELLINI: I was going to try, but</p> <p>8 I figured I was not going to try.</p> <p>9 Anyway, Miss Igeleke is replacing Mr.</p> <p>10 Bateman. This is a position that was created</p> <p>11 as part of the consolidation of credit and</p> <p>12 collections and the centralization of credit</p> <p>13 and collections which was approved by the</p> <p>14 Commission many years ago for Caesars in</p> <p>15 Nevada. And so that's why this is a Nevada</p> <p>16 based position.</p> <p>17 And we have reviewed the resolution and</p> <p>18 have no objection. If you have any questions.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>21 MS. RICHARDSON: Chairman and</p> <p>22 Commissioners, we responded with no objection</p> <p>23 on July 28th and also support the multi-casino</p> <p>24 endorsement. And we have no objection to the</p> <p>25 residency waiver based on the history that Mr.</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

<p style="text-align: right;">26</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9 2 Agnellini just stated. 3 Mr. Bateman had been awarded a temporary 4 key with a residency waiver, I believe, in 5 October of 2016. He ultimately left the 6 position so he withdrew. He didn't receive his 7 plenary license. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 I think we discussed that back when he 10 was -- when we looked at his license about, you 11 know, the ability to try to move some of these 12 consolidations to New Jersey. But we 13 understand what the regs say and what's allowed 14 at this time. 15 So, Commissioners, any questions for 16 either counsel? 17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No. But perhaps 18 they'd like to vacation in New Jersey? 19 (Laughter.) 20 MR. AGNELLINI: Absolutely. They will 21 be. They will visit. 22 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Maybe you'd like 23 to suggest that. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: A satellite office. 25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Right.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">28</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 10 is the 7 Joint Petition -- same Petitioners as Item No. 8 9. I won't repeat them. For a temporary 9 casino key employee license for Lisa Rubin as 10 well as a multi-casino endorsement and waiver 11 of residency for her position as well. 12 Senior Counsel Casey will discuss that 13 matter with you. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 15 MS. CASEY: Thank you. 16 This petition is similar to the previous 17 one, except that it's for credit rather than 18 collections. She will be serving at the Credit 19 and Collections offices in Nevada. It's Lisa 20 Rubin. 21 And on behalf of the Caesars entities is 22 Mr. Agnellini, and on behalf of the Division of 23 Gaming Enforcement is Miss Richardson. 24 A draft resolution was circulated to the 25 parties.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">27</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 9 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: If there's nothing 3 further, is there a motion? 4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I 5 move to approve the Joint Petition and issue a 6 temporary casino key employee license to Stacey 7 Igeleke pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) with a 8 multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 9 5:12-91.1 and permit her to assume the duties 10 and exercise the powers of -- as Manager of 11 Collections, Caesars Enterprise Services, and 12 further grant the Petitioner's request to waive 13 the residency requirement as provided for in 14 NJSA 5:12-89(b)4. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 16 Is there a second? 17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion? 19 (No response.) 20 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call 21 vote. 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? 23 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. 24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 25 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">29</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 3 Mr. Agnellini? You can go with your 4 statement. 5 MR. AGNELLINI: Good. Good morning, 6 Chairman. 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 8 MR. AGNELLINI: Pacifico Agnellini on 9 behalf of Caesars Enterprise Services and the 10 Atlantic City -- Caesars Atlantic City 11 operating licensees. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. You can go. 13 MR. AGNELLINI: You want -- okay? 14 Again, as Miss Casey indicated, this is 15 another position on the credit side that was 16 part of the centralization of credit 17 collections in the Caesars organizations in 18 Nevada. This is a Director of Credit, and Miss 19 Rubin will be filling that position. 20 We have reviewed the resolution and 21 would ask that it be approved. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 23 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Richardson? 25 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you again.</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

<p style="text-align: right;">30</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 For the same reasons for Ms. Igeleke 3 because credit and collections as an initiative 4 has gone hand in hand, we submitted no 5 objection to the application supporting a 6 multi-casino endorsement and also have no 7 objection to the residency waiver. 8 Thank you. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 10 And just for the record again, I'm going 11 to make sure we're stressing that we'd like to 12 start seeing some of these consolidations 13 happen in New Jersey. 14 MR. AGNELLINI: Understood. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: We have the employees 16 and we have the space, so. 17 MR. AGNELLINI: Understood. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any 19 questions? 20 (No response.) 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: If not, I'll entertain 22 a motion. 23 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I 24 move that we approve the Joint Petition and 25 issue a temporary key employee license to Lisa</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">32</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11 2 Item No. 11 is the Petition of Bally's 3 Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency 4 Corporation, for the issuance of a temporary 5 casino key employee license for Melwyn Gomez 6 pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and for permission 7 for him to assume the duties and exercise the 8 powers of Vice President, Hotel Operations 9 prior to his qualification. 10 Again, Senior Counsel Casey will review 11 that with you. 12 MS. CASEY: Thank you. 13 As Miss Fauntleroy just stated, this is 14 a petition for a temporary -- issuance of a 15 temporary casino key employee license and also 16 temporary qualification for Melwyn Gomez. He 17 will be acting as Vice President, Hotel 18 Operations for Bally's and Caesars. 19 Mr. Agnellini is here on behalf of the 20 Caesars entities, and again Ms. Richardson is 21 here on behalf of the Division of Gaming 22 Enforcement. 23 A draft resolution was circulated to the 24 parties. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">31</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 10 2 Rubin pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) with a 3 multi-casino endorsement pursuant to NJSA 4 5:12-91.1 and permit her to assume the duties 5 and exercise the powers as Director Credit 6 Collect -- or Director of Credit, Caesars 7 Enterprise Services and further grant the 8 Petitioner's request to waive the residency 9 requirements as provided for in NJSA 10 5:12-89(b)4. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Is there a second? 13 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further 15 discussions? 16 (No response.) 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: This, too, is a roll 18 call vote. 19 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper? 20 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes. 21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington? 22 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes. 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">33</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 11 2 Mr. Agnellini? 3 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 5 MR. AGNELLINI: Mr. Chairman and 6 Commissioners, Pacifico Agnellini on behalf 7 Park Place and Boardwalk Regency Corporation. 8 Before you today is a petition for a 9 temporary -- the issuance of a temporary key 10 license and qualification, temp qualification, 11 to allow Mr. Gomez to assume the duties and 12 exercise the powers of Vice President of Hotel 13 Operations. It is a New Jersey based position. 14 It will oversee the operations, the hotel 15 operations at Bally's and Caesars, so a 16 multi-casino endorsement is also requested. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 18 Miss Richardson? 19 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning again, 20 Chairman and Commissioners. Tracy Richardson 21 for the Division of Gaming Enforcement. 22 We've submitted a response of no 23 objection to the request for a temporary key 24 and qualification for Mr. Gomez as VP of Hotel 25 Operations. And since he'll be performing the</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

34	<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 same functions for Bally's and Caesars, we</p> <p>3 found no incompatible functions for his grant</p> <p>4 of the multi-casino endorsements.</p> <p>5 Thank you.</p> <p>6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: One second.</p> <p>8 (Conferring.)</p> <p>9 MR. AGNELINI: Okay. Sorry.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: You good?</p> <p>11 MS. CASEY: Yeah.</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any</p> <p>13 questions for either counsel?</p> <p>14 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: No.</p> <p>15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>16 entertain a motion.</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: One second, Mr.</p> <p>18 Chairman.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>20 (Conferring.)</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: So two things, to</p> <p>22 ensure that the position is Vice President, not</p> <p>23 Assistant Vice President, and there is a</p> <p>24 multi-casino endorsement request.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Okay.</p>	36	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>4 vote.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>6 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>8 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>12 And we apologize for the confusion on</p> <p>13 that.</p> <p>14 CHAIR LEVINSON: That's fine. We're</p> <p>15 good.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 12 is the</p> <p>17 consideration the plenary qualification of Karl</p> <p>18 O. Stingily, III, as Chief Audit Executive of</p> <p>19 Caesars Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>20 Senior Counsel Casey is here to review</p> <p>21 that.</p> <p>22 MS. CASEY: Thank you.</p> <p>23 As Miss Fauntleroy said, this is the</p> <p>24 plenary qualification of Karl O. Stingily --</p> <p>25 Stingily to serve as Chief Audit Executive of</p>
35	<p>1 ITEM NO. 11</p> <p>2 Commissioners, any further questions on</p> <p>3 this?</p> <p>4 (No response.)</p> <p>5 CHAIR LEVINSON: If not, I'll entertain</p> <p>6 a motion.</p> <p>7 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>8 move to adopt the draft resolution and issue a</p> <p>9 temporary casino key employee license to Melwyn</p> <p>10 Gomez pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and NJSA</p> <p>11 5:12-91.1 and permit him to assume the duties</p> <p>12 and exercise the powers of Vice President of</p> <p>13 Hotel Operations for Bally's Park Place, Inc.,</p> <p>14 and Boardwalk Regency Corporation, pending</p> <p>15 plenary qualifications in accordance with</p> <p>16 conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-89.1b and</p> <p>17 NJAC 13:69C-2.6.</p> <p>18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Just, two -- I think</p> <p>19 it's 85.1b. And also the motion is going to</p> <p>20 include a multi-casino endorsement.</p> <p>21 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Correct. Correct.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. So with those</p> <p>23 two changes to the motion, do I have a second?</p> <p>24 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?</p>	37	<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 Caesars Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>3 Mr. Stingily was temporarily qualified</p> <p>4 on December 7th, 2016.</p> <p>5 Again, Mr. Agnellini and Miss Richardson</p> <p>6 are here on behalf of the parties.</p> <p>7 And a draft resolution was circulated to</p> <p>8 parties.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Mr. Agnellini?</p> <p>11 MR. AGNELINI: Good morning. Pacifico</p> <p>12 Agnellini on behalf of the Caesars</p> <p>13 Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>14 Before you is the request for a plenary</p> <p>15 qualification for Mr. Stingily. He is the</p> <p>16 Chief Auditing Executive for Caesars</p> <p>17 Entertainment Corporation, and I believe -- and</p> <p>18 he was previously temporarily qualified.</p> <p>19 We've reviewed the resolution and have</p> <p>20 no objection. If you have any questions I'm</p> <p>21 available.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>24 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you again. You</p> <p>25 have our letter report of July 19th</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

38	40
<p>1 ITEM NO. 12</p> <p>2 recommending the qualification for Mr.</p> <p>3 Stingily.</p> <p>4 We've also reviewed the draft resolution</p> <p>5 and have no objections.</p> <p>6 Thank you.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Commissioners, any questions for</p> <p>9 counsel?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>12 entertain a motion.</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Mr. Chairman, I</p> <p>14 move that we adopt the draft resolution and</p> <p>15 find Karl O. Stingily, III, qualified to serve</p> <p>16 as Chief Audit Executive for Caesars</p> <p>17 Entertainment Corporation in accordance with</p> <p>18 NJAC 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b (1) and (2), and</p> <p>19 NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Is there a second?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 Commission, Pacifico Agnellini on behalf of the</p> <p>3 Caesars Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>4 As indicated, we are here asking for the</p> <p>5 plenary qualification of Mr. Zuroff as a</p> <p>6 director of Caesars Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>7 He was previously temporarily qualified.</p> <p>8 We have no objection to the resolution</p> <p>9 and ask it be approved.</p> <p>10 Thank you.</p> <p>11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>13 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you, Chairman.</p> <p>14 We filed a letter report recommending</p> <p>15 the qualification of Mr. Zuroff on July 31.</p> <p>16 And we've also reviewed the draft</p> <p>17 resolution and have no objections.</p> <p>18 Thank you.</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>20 Commissioners, any questions on -- for</p> <p>21 the counsel?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, I'll</p> <p>24 entertain a motion.</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I</p>
39	41
<p>1 ITEM NO. 13</p> <p>2 vote.</p> <p>3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>10 Item No. 13 is the consideration of the</p> <p>11 plenary qualification of Bernard L. Zuroff as</p> <p>12 Director of Caesars Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>13 Same parties.</p> <p>14 MS. CASEY: Thank you.</p> <p>15 As Miss Fauntleroy said, this is the</p> <p>16 plenary qualification of Bernard L. Zuroff to</p> <p>17 serve as Director of Caesars Entertainment</p> <p>18 Corporation. He was temporarily qualified on</p> <p>19 December 7th, 2016.</p> <p>20 Again, Mr. Agnellini and Miss Richardson</p> <p>21 are here on behalf of the parties.</p> <p>22 And a draft resolution was circulated to</p> <p>23 parties.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>25 MR. AGNELLINE: Chairman, members of the</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 move to adopt the draft resolution and find</p> <p>3 Bernard L. Zuroff qualified as a director of</p> <p>4 Caesars Entertainment Corporation in accordance</p> <p>5 with NJSA 5:12-85.1c, NJSA 5:12-89b (1) and</p> <p>6 (2), and NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>8 Is there a second?</p> <p>9 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?</p> <p>11 (No response.)</p> <p>12 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call</p> <p>13 vote.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>15 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>17 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Item No. 14 is the Joint Petition of</p> <p>22 Caesars entertainment Corp., Harrah's Atlantic</p> <p>23 City Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park</p> <p>24 Place, Boardwalk Regency Corporation, and</p> <p>25 Caesars Interactive Entertainment for the</p>

Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 August 9, 2017

42	44
<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 temporary qualification of Matthew J. Ferko to</p> <p>3 assume the duties and exercise the powers as a</p> <p>4 member of Board of Directors of Caesars</p> <p>5 Entertainment Corp., pending his plenary</p> <p>6 qualifications.</p> <p>7 Again, same parties.</p> <p>8 MS. CASEY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 For your consideration is the Joint</p> <p>10 Petition of the Caesars entities for Matthew J.</p> <p>11 Ferko to assume the duties and exercise the</p> <p>12 powers as a member of the Board of Directors of</p> <p>13 Caesars Entertainment Corporation.</p> <p>14 As you may recall from our most recent</p> <p>15 meeting, there was one director who was yet</p> <p>16 unnamed as part of the reorganization. This is</p> <p>17 the 11th director. Eleventh director.</p> <p>18 Mr. Agnellini and Miss Richardson are</p> <p>19 here on behalf of the parties.</p> <p>20 And a draft resolution was circulated to</p> <p>21 the parties.</p> <p>22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>23 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning.</p> <p>24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Counsel?</p> <p>25 MR. AGNELLINI: Good morning, members of</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>3 Well, out of all that, we at least got</p> <p>4 one New Jersey resident out of all of it;</p> <p>5 right?</p> <p>6 (Laughter.)</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Commissioners, any</p> <p>8 questions for counsel?</p> <p>9 (No response.)</p> <p>10 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'll entertain motion.</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>12 adopt the draft resolution and authorize</p> <p>13 Matthew J. Ferko on a temporary basis and prior</p> <p>14 to his plenary qualification to assume the</p> <p>15 duties and exercise the powers as a member of</p> <p>16 the Board of Directors for Caesars</p> <p>17 Entertainment Corporation subject to the</p> <p>18 conditions contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1c and</p> <p>19 NJAC 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>20 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>21 Is there a second?</p> <p>22 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any further discussion?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 This is a roll call vote.</p>
43	45
<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 the Commissioners, Chairman. Pacifico</p> <p>3 Agnellini on behalf of the Caesars</p> <p>4 Entertainment Corporation, in Atlantic City</p> <p>5 Operating licensees, including Caesars</p> <p>6 Interactive Entertainment New Jersey.</p> <p>7 As indicated, this is the 11th director</p> <p>8 of the reorganization that was previously</p> <p>9 approved. And we're asking that he be allowed</p> <p>10 to assume the duties and exercise powers as a</p> <p>11 member of the Board of Directors pending his</p> <p>12 plenary qualification.</p> <p>13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>14 MR. AGNELLINI: We've reviewed the</p> <p>15 resolution and have no objection as submitted.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 Miss Richardson?</p> <p>18 MS. RICHARDSON: Thank you again,</p> <p>19 Chairman and Commissioners.</p> <p>20 You have our August 2nd letter of no</p> <p>21 objection to the temporary qualification of Mr.</p> <p>22 Ferko.</p> <p>23 And we also have no objection to the</p> <p>24 draft resolution.</p> <p>25 Thank you.</p>	<p>1 ITEM NO. 14</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner Cooper?</p> <p>3 COMMISSIONER COOPER: Yes.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Harrington?</p> <p>5 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Yes.</p> <p>6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p> <p>7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.</p> <p>8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>9 CHAIR LEVINSON: You are relieved.</p> <p>10 MR. AGNELLINI: Thank you.</p> <p>11 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Whew.</p> <p>12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with</p> <p>13 Resolution 16-12-07-03, the next closed session</p> <p>14 shall be held on Wednesday, September 13th,</p> <p>15 2017, at 9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.</p> <p>16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p> <p>17 This is the public participation part of</p> <p>18 the meeting. Anyone from the public wishing to</p> <p>19 be heard?</p> <p>20 (No response.)</p> <p>21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this</p> <p>22 portion is now closed.</p> <p>23 I'll have a motion to adjourn the</p> <p>24 meeting.</p> <p>25 COMMISSIONER COOPER: I'll make it.</p>

46

1
2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?
3 VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON: Second.
4 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
5 (Ayes.)
6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
7 (No response.)
8 CHAIR LEVINSON: The meeting is
9 adjourned.
10 Thank you very much.
11 (Public Meeting No. 17-08-09 was
12 adjourned at 10:59 a.m.)
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

47

1
2 CERTIFICATE
3
4 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
5 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
6 Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
7 and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
8
9 I further certify that I am neither
10 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
11 employed by any of the parties to the action;
12 further that I am not a relative or employee of
13 any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
14 nor am I financially interested in the action.
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25


DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
License No 30XI0102300



Dated: August 11, 2017
My Notary Commission Expires
December 9, 2019
ID No 50006932

A			
a.m 1:14, 14	37:12 39:20	34:23	5:4, 12, 12, 15
4:2 5:2 6:2	39:25 40:2	ASSOCIATES	5:16 9:22
7:2 45:15	42:18, 23, 25	1:19	17:4, 7, 7
46:12	43:3, 14	assume 6:13, 23	22:5
aa 4:20 11:21	45:10	27:9 31:4	Babu 5:15 17:7
Abbate 5:12	ago 25:14	32:7 33:11	back 26:9
17:4	ahead 15:15	35:11 42:3	Baer 7:8
ability 26:11	Albert 5:9	42:11 43:10	Bally's 3:11
Absolutely	Alexis 5:7	44:14	5:22 6:6, 10
26:20	ALISA 2:3	Atlantic 1:10	6:20 23:6
accurate 47:7	Allegiance	1:13 5:22	32:2, 18
Act 7:8	7:25	6:5, 20 23:5	33:15 34:2
acting 32:17	allow 33:11	24:11 29:10	35:13 41:23
action 14:22	allowed 17:11	29:10 41:22	Barling 4:8
47:11, 14	26:13 43:9	43:4	based 25:16, 25
address 7:21	Altamuro 4:7	attend 21:6	33:13
adjourn 45:23	ANALYST 2:5	attorney 2:11	basis 44:13
adjourned 46:9	ANNE 2:3	2:12 3:2, 6, 9	Bateman 25:10
46:12	annual 7:11	3:13, 17, 20	26:3
adjourns 7:23	answer 8:14	47:10, 13	behalf 18:23
ADMINISTRA...	Anyway 25:9	ATTORNEYS 2:11	21:4 23:17
2:5	apologize	Audit 6:16	23:23, 24
administra...	36:12	36:18, 25	24:9 28:21
15:21	Applicant	38:16	28:22 29:9
adopt 22:3	18:18 19:18	Auditing 37:16	32:19, 21
35:8 38:14	application	August 1:9 4:2	33:6 37:6, 12
41:2 44:12	5:17, 18 9:24	4:21 5:2 6:2	39:21 40:2
advise 7:5	14:4 18:8, 16	14:20 43:20	42:19 43:3
AFFAIRS 2:9	19:19 20:9	47:23	believe 21:5
agenda 4:1 5:1	30:5	Authority 4:21	22:17 26:4
6:1 9:3	applications	14:19 15:4	37:17
11:21 15:19	4:4, 6 9:17	authorize	Bellone 5:4
16:19	11:18	44:12	Bernard 6:18
Agnellini 3:4	approval 8:24	available	39:11, 16
3:7, 11, 15, 18	14:18	37:21	41:3
3:22 23:23	Approvals 4:21	Avenue 1:12	Bertschy 5:12
24:5, 7, 8, 17	approve 19:16	awarded 26:3	17:5
24:18, 25	27:5 30:24	Ayes 9:12	Bisciegli
25:7 26:2, 20	approved 19:8	10:14 11:13	2:12 18:23
28:22 29:3, 5	25:13 29:21	12:20 13:16	19:2, 3, 6, 10
29:8, 8, 13, 23	40:9 43:9	14:13 16:12	board 6:23
30:14, 17	asked 25:2	17:25 20:4	42:4, 12
32:19 33:2, 3	asking 40:4	22:16 46:5	43:11 44:16
33:5, 6 34:9	43:9		Boardwalk 1:12
37:5, 10, 11	asks 19:7	B	3:12 5:23
	Assistant	b 2:1, 2 4:6, 8	6:6, 11, 21

23:7 32:3	22:18,20	25:12 29:16	30:23 31:11
33:7 35:14	27:20 31:18	certain 19:21	31:14,17,21
41:24	36:3 38:25	Certified 1:17	31:22,24
Borgata 5:21	41:12 44:25	1:20 47:4	32:25 33:4
20:14,24	Carley 5:13	certify 47:6,9	33:17 34:6
21:6	17:5	Chair 2:2,3	34:10,12,14
Brahmann 5:4	Carmen 4:9	8:3,6,18,19	34:15,19,25
Brian 2:12	carries 9:15	8:21 9:6,8,9	35:5,18,22
4:16,18 5:8	10:17 11:16	9:11,13,15	35:24,25
18:23	12:23 13:19	9:25 10:5,10	36:3,7,8,10
Brownstein 3:3	14:16 16:15	10:12,13,15	36:14 37:9
3:7,10,14,18	18:4 20:7	10:17,23	37:22 38:7
3:21 24:9	case 47:13	11:2,9,11,12	38:11,13,20
Brundage-J...	Casey 2:8 3:2	11:14,16	38:23,25
4:8	3:5,9,13,16	12:3,7,9,12	39:5,6,8,24
Bryan 4:5 9:19	3:20 18:10	12:16,19,21	40:11,19,23
10:19 11:7	18:12,15	12:23 13:5,7	41:7,9,10,12
Bryon 7:7	20:15,17,19	13:10,13,15	41:16,17,19
business 20:24	23:13,15	13:17,19,24	42:22,24
	28:12,15	14:2,6,9,12	43:13,16
	29:14 32:10	14:14,16	44:2,7,10,11
C	32:12 34:11	15:11,15,22	44:20,23
c 2:12 3:1 4:8	36:20,22	16:2,8,10,11	45:4,5,7,9
4:16 5:5,12	39:14 42:8	16:13,15	45:11,16,21
5:13 17:5	casino 1:2 2:2	17:12,15,17	46:2,3,4,6,8
22:9 47:2,2	2:4 4:4,6	17:21,24	Chairman 8:20
Caesars 3:4,8	5:3,11,17,19	18:2,4,6,14	10:7 14:25
3:15,19,22	5:21,24 6:7	18:25 19:4,5	16:4 18:12
5:21 6:5,16	6:11 7:9	19:9,11,14	21:9 22:25
6:18,19,21	9:18 10:8	19:23,24,25	24:7 25:21
6:24 23:5,17	11:5,7,19	20:3,5,7,18	27:4 28:2
23:20,23	12:10 13:8	21:7,11,20	29:6 30:23
24:10,10	14:3 15:3,18	21:24 22:2	31:23 33:5
25:14 27:11	16:6,18,24	22:11,13,15	33:20 34:18
28:21 29:9	17:10,18	22:20,23,24	35:7 36:9
29:10,17	18:9,17	23:2 24:4,6	38:13 39:7
31:6 32:18	19:20 20:10	24:12,16,23	39:25 40:13
32:20 33:15	20:14,21,24	25:5,19 26:8	40:25 41:18
34:2 36:19	22:4 23:8	26:17,22,24	43:2,19 45:6
37:2,12,16	24:20 27:6	26:25 27:2	Chandler 4:9
38:16 39:12	28:9 32:5,15	27:15,17,18	changes 35:23
39:17 40:3,6	35:9	27:20,24,25	Chapter 7:6
41:4,22,25	CCR 47:21	28:3,5,14	Charles 4:14
42:4,10,13	cell 7:18	29:2,7,12,22	Chief 6:16
43:3,5 44:16	CENTER 1:21	29:24 30:9	36:18,25
call 8:14 9:19	centraliza...	30:15,18,21	37:16 38:16
11:22 22:17			

Christinziano 5:5	45:2,3,25	contacted 21:5	28:12 32:10
circulated 21:2 24:2 28:24 32:23 37:7 39:22 42:20	Commissioners 10:2,24 12:4 14:25 15:12 15:23 18:13 19:4,11 21:10,21 25:22 26:15 30:18 33:6 33:20 34:12 35:2 38:8 40:20 43:2 43:19 44:7	contained 35:16 44:18 CONTINUED 5:1 6:1 Control 1:2 2:2,4 7:9 Cooper 2:3 8:16,17 9:10 10:7 11:4 12:14 13:12 14:8 16:4 17:23 19:16 22:12,21,22 27:4,22,23 31:13,19,20 35:7 36:5,6 38:22 39:3,4 40:25 41:14 41:15 44:22 45:2,3,25	34:13 36:20 38:9 40:21 42:24 44:8 47:10,13 COUNSEL/EX... 2:7 Court 1:17,20 47:4 created 25:10 credit 25:11 25:12 28:17 28:18 29:15 29:16,18 30:3 31:5,6 CREST 1:21
City 1:10,13 5:22 6:5,20 23:6 24:11 29:10,10 41:23 43:4	Companies 24:11 Company 5:20 5:22 6:6,20 20:13,24 22:8 23:6 41:23	31:13,19,20 35:7 36:5,6 38:22 39:3,4 40:25 41:14 41:15 44:22 45:2,3,25	COUNSEL/EX... 2:7 Court 1:17,20 47:4 created 25:10 credit 25:11 25:12 28:17 28:18 29:15 29:16,18 30:3 31:5,6 CREST 1:21
cleaner 8:3 cleaning 8:4 Clontz 15:6 closed 8:23 45:13,22 closed-ses... 8:25 Collect 31:6 collections 23:20 25:12 25:13 27:11 28:18,19 29:17 30:3	Company 5:20 5:22 6:6,20 20:13,24 22:8 23:6 41:23	38:22 39:3,4 40:25 41:14 41:15 44:22 45:2,3,25	CREST 1:21
commenced 7:1 Commission 1:2 1:10 2:2,4 7:9,17,21,22 24:8 25:14 40:2 45:15 47:24 Commissioner 2:3 8:16,17 9:10 10:7 11:4 12:14 13:12 14:8 16:4 17:23 19:16 22:12 22:21,22 27:4,22,23 31:13,19,20 35:7 36:5,6 38:22 39:3,4 40:25 41:14 41:15 44:22	compliance 7:6 19:21 conditions 19:22 35:16 44:18 conference 10:22 13:4 18:20,21 Conferring 34:8,20 confusion 36:12 Consequently 17:9 consideration 5:11,16 6:15 6:17 9:2 16:17 18:15 20:20 36:17 39:10 42:9 consists 15:2 16:23 consolidation 25:11 consolidat... 26:12 30:12	copies 7:12 Corp 41:22 42:5 CORPORATE 1:21 Corporation 3:12,15,19 5:23 6:7,11 6:17,19,20 6:21,24 23:7 32:4 33:7 35:14 36:19 37:2,13,17 38:17 39:12 39:18 40:3,6 41:4,24 42:13 43:4 44:17 Correct 35:21 35:21 counsel 2:6,8 3:2,5,9,13 3:16,20 18:10 19:12 20:15 21:22 23:13 26:16	D d 4:9,16 5:5,7 5:13 22:9 d/b/a 5:21 Daigle 5:5 Daniel 2:5 4:10 Darlene 1:17 47:4,21 DARYL 2:5 Dated 47:23 David 5:4,8 day 7:23 deadline 16:24 December 7:9 7:12 37:4 39:19 47:24 Dehaan 5:6 Delegated 15:4 Delegation 4:21 14:19 Delprete 5:13 17:6 DEPUTY 2:11,11 2:12 3:2,6,9 3:13,17,20 Desimone 5:6 Development 5:20 20:13

20:23 22:7	doing 20:24	27:6 28:9	32:20 42:10
DeWitt 4:5	Donald 4:15	30:25 32:5	entitled 7:7
9:19 10:19	draft 21:2,17	32:15 35:9	ESQ 3:4,7,11
11:8	22:3 24:2	47:12	3:15,18,22
Dianna 2:7	28:24 32:23	employees	excuse 11:5
24:23 25:6	35:8 37:7	30:15	12:14
DiLinh 15:7	38:4,14	endorsement	Executive 6:16
DiNardo 4:10	39:22 40:16	6:3,9 23:10	36:18,25
director 6:18	41:2 42:20	25:24 27:8	37:16 38:16
29:18 31:5,6	43:24 44:12	28:10 30:6	exercise 6:13
39:12,17	duties 6:13,23	31:3 33:16	6:23 27:10
40:6 41:3	27:9 31:4	34:24 35:20	31:5 32:7
42:15,17,17	32:7 33:11	endorsements	33:12 35:12
43:7	35:11 42:3	34:4	42:3,11
directors 6:24	42:11 43:10	Enforcement	43:10 44:15
42:4,12	44:15	2:10 18:24	Expires 47:24
43:11 44:16		21:13 24:15	
discuss 28:12	E	28:23 32:22	F
discussed 8:22	e 2:1,1,11 3:1	33:21	f 2:1,8 3:2,5
26:9	3:1,2,6,9,13	ensure 34:22	3:9,13,16,20
discussion	3:17,20 4:9	Enterprise	4:8,10 5:6,8
12:16 13:13	4:13,14 5:6	5:21 6:5	5:14,15 17:7
14:9 19:25	5:14,17 18:8	23:5,20	47:2
22:13 27:18	19:19 47:2,2	27:11 29:9	Fanty 4:10
35:25 38:23	Eduardo 4:15	31:7	Farber 3:3,7
41:10 44:23	either 21:21	entertain 10:5	3:10,14,18
discussions	26:16 34:13	11:3 12:8	3:21 24:9
31:15	Eleventh 42:17	16:3 17:15	Fauntleroy 2:7
dismissed 5:10	ELIZABETH 2:8	19:14 21:24	8:4,8,13,18
15:21	3:2,5,9,13	30:21 34:16	8:20,22 9:16
disruptive	3:16,20	35:5 38:12	10:18 11:17
7:16	employed 47:11	40:24 44:10	12:24 13:20
distracting	47:13	entertainment	14:17 15:10
7:17	employee 4:5,7	3:15,19 6:17	15:16 16:16
District 5:20	5:3,11,17,19	6:18,19,22	18:7 20:8,19
20:12,23	5:24 6:7,12	6:24 24:10	22:19,21,23
22:7	8:23 9:18	36:19 37:2	22:25 23:3
Division 2:10	10:9 11:7,19	37:13,17	27:22,24
10:20 12:25	12:10 13:9	38:17 39:12	28:2,4,6
13:22 18:24	14:4 15:3,18	39:17 40:3,6	31:19,21,23
19:6,18 21:5	16:6,18,24	41:4,22,25	31:25 32:13
21:13 23:25	17:10,18	42:5,13 43:4	34:7,17,21
24:14 28:22	18:9,17	43:6 44:17	35:21 36:5,7
32:21 33:21	19:20 20:10	entities 3:4,8	36:9,11,16
DKT-17-000...	20:21 22:4	3:22 23:17	36:23 39:3,5
5:18	23:9 24:20	23:24 28:21	39:7,9,15

41:14,16,18 41:20 45:2,4 45:6,8,12 favor 9:11 10:13 11:12 12:19 13:15 14:12 16:11 17:24 20:3 22:15 46:4 Ferko 6:23 42:2,11 43:22 44:13 Fernandez 5:7 figured 25:8 filed 7:10 16:25 18:18 40:14 filling 29:19 financial 19:21 financially 47:14 find 17:18 22:5 38:15 41:2 fine 36:14 first 1:11 9:2 Fisher 4:11 Flag 8:2 Flesch 5:14 17:6 Floor 1:11 Flores 4:11 foregoing 47:6 found 34:3 FREE 1:24 functions 34:2 34:3 further 12:16 19:7 22:13 27:3,12,18 31:7,14 35:2 35:25 38:23 44:23 47:9 47:12	G	g 4:10 5:7,15 Gaming 2:10 18:24 21:13 24:14 28:23 32:21 33:21 general 2:6,7 2:11,11,12 3:3,6,10,14 3:17,21 7:5 Gerald 5:13 17:5 given 7:21 Glenn 2:9 5:9 14:21 15:10 15:11 18:6 go 15:13,15 25:5 29:3,12 going 23:19 24:22 25:7,8 30:10 35:19 GOLDEN 1:21 Gomez 6:12 32:5,16 33:11,24 35:10 good 7:3 8:13 14:24 18:12 18:14 19:3,5 20:17,18 21:9,11 24:5 24:6,13 29:5 29:5,7 33:3 33:4,19 34:10 36:15 37:11 42:23 42:25 grant 9:23 10:8 12:10 16:5 19:18 21:15 27:12 31:7 34:3 granted 12:2 Guveiyian 4:12 Guy 1:19 5:12 17:4	H	h 4:11,18,20 5:5,7,14,15 17:6 hand 30:4,4 happen 30:13 Harrah's 5:22 6:5,20 23:5 41:22 Harrington 2:3 8:18,19 9:8 10:12 11:11 12:9 13:7 14:2 16:10 17:17 19:24 22:2,23,24 26:17,22,25 27:17,24,25 30:23 31:21 31:22 34:14 35:24 36:7,8 38:13 39:5,6 41:9,16,17 44:11 45:4,5 45:11 46:3 Harris 4:12 he'll 33:25 heard 45:19 hearing 11:2,5 11:6 12:7 13:8 14:3 16:2 18:19 34:15 38:11 40:23 45:21 held 45:14 HENECHAN 2:5 8:10 HIGHWAY 1:22 history 25:25 hotel 5:21 6:14 20:14 20:24 32:8 32:17 33:12 33:14,24 35:13	House 7:11 Houston 5:14 17:6 Howard 4:14 Hyatt 3:3,7,10 3:14,18,21 24:9
			I		
			ID 47:25 identified 11:20 15:19 16:19 Igeleke 5:24 23:9,18 25:9 27:7 30:2 III 4:14 6:16 36:18 38:15 inactivated 16:7 inactivation 5:3 15:17 inactive 17:3 include 35:20 included 8:23 including 43:5 incompatible 34:3 indicated 29:14 40:4 43:7 individually 10:3 12:5 individuals 15:2 16:23 17:4,11 INFORMATION 2:5 initial 4:4 9:17 10:8 11:5,6 initiative 30:3 Interactive 6:21 41:25 43:6		

35:25 36:3,9 36:10,14 37:9,22 38:7 38:11,20,23 38:25 39:7,8 39:24 40:11 40:19,23 41:7,10,12 41:18,19 42:22,24 43:13,16 44:2,7,10,20 44:23 45:6,7 45:9,16,21 46:2,4,6,8 license 5:17 5:19,24 6:7 6:12 8:24 10:9 11:7 13:9 14:4 15:4 17:10 18:9,17 19:20 20:10 21:15 22:4 23:9 24:21 26:7,10 27:6 28:9 30:25 32:5,15 33:10 35:9 47:22 licensees 29:11 43:5 licenses 4:5,7 5:3,11 9:18 11:19 12:11 15:18 16:6 16:18 17:18 LICENSING 2:9 licensure 20:21 23:18 Lisa 6:8 28:9 28:19 30:25 list 17:3 LLC 5:20,22 6:6,20,22 20:13 22:8	23:6 41:23 looked 26:10 Lordi 1:11 Lorne 4:13 Lowe 4:15 Lucille 4:7 <hr/> M <hr/> m 4:6,10,12,13 4:17 5:6,9 5:10,14 7:7 9:22 10:8 12:25 13:9 15:7,8,19 17:6 MacFADDEN 2:9 14:21,24 16:20,22 18:5 mailed 7:13 Manager 23:19 27:10 Manahan 4:15 manner 7:16 March 18:18 Marianne 5:5 Marina 5:20 20:12,23 22:7 Marketing 5:20 20:12,23 22:7 Mary 5:17 18:8 18:16 19:19 matter 9:21 10:6 13:3,23 18:17 20:16 28:13 matters 8:22 8:24 9:19 11:22,24,25 14:22 Matthew 2:2 4:17 6:22 42:2,10 44:13	meeting 1:5,11 4:1,4 5:1 6:1 7:1,8,11 7:19 8:6 9:4 9:5 15:5 42:15 45:18 45:24 46:8 46:11 Melwyn 6:12 32:5,16 35:9 member 6:23 7:20 42:4,12 43:11 44:15 members 7:14 24:7 39:25 42:25 Mercado 5:9 15:7 Michael 4:13 5:18 20:9,22 22:4 Ming 5:14 17:6 minutes 4:3 8:25 9:4,4,7 Moore 4:16 Morgan 4:16 morning 7:3 8:13,23 14:24 18:12 18:14 19:4,5 20:17,18 21:9,11 24:5 24:6,13 29:5 29:7 33:3,4 33:19 37:11 42:23,25 motion 9:7,15 10:5,17 11:3 11:16 12:8 12:23 13:6 13:19,25 14:16 16:3 16:15 17:15 18:4 19:15 20:7 21:25 27:3 30:22	34:16 35:6 35:19,23 38:12 40:24 44:10 45:23 move 9:7 10:8 11:4,6 12:9 13:7 14:2 16:5 17:17 19:16 22:2 26:11 27:5 30:24 35:8 38:14 41:2 44:11 moved 9:8 Mrozinski 4:17 Muhammad 4:17 11:23 12:25 13:9 multi-casino 6:3,8 23:10 25:23 27:8 28:10 30:6 31:3 33:16 34:4,24 35:20 Murray 4:18 Myers 4:18 <hr/> N <hr/> n 3:1 4:11,14 5:10 15:20 name 8:14 NANCE 2:5 7:3 Nasim 5:10 neither 16:25 47:9 Nevada 25:15 25:15 28:19 29:18 New 1:1,13,23 6:22 7:8 26:12,18 30:13 33:13 43:6 44:4 47:5 Nguyen 15:7
--	---	---	---

nice 24:24, 25	Open 7:8	18:19, 20	plenary 22:6
nine 16:23	opening 7:4	participation	plenary 5:19
17:10, 18	operating 5:22	8:11 45:17	6:15, 17, 24
NJAC 6:14	6:6, 20 23:6	parties 21:3	20:11, 20
17:19 22:9	24:11 29:11	23:22 24:3	22:4 26:7
35:17 38:18	41:23 43:5	28:25 32:24	35:15 36:17
38:19 41:6	operations	37:6, 8 39:13	36:24 37:14
44:19	6:14 32:8, 18	39:21, 23	39:11, 16
NJSA 6:3, 3, 4, 8	33:13, 14, 15	42:7, 19, 21	40:5 42:5
6:9, 10, 12	33:25 35:13	47:11	43:12 44:14
22:8, 9 23:10	opportunity	passed 16:25	portion 8:9
23:11, 12	7:22	Paul 4:9 15:6	45:22
27:7, 8, 14	Opposed 9:13	pending 6:24	position 25:10
31:2, 3, 9	10:15 11:14	35:14 42:5	25:16 26:6
32:6 35:10	12:21 13:17	43:11	28:11 29:15
35:10, 16	14:14 16:13	performing	29:19 33:13
38:18 41:5, 5	18:2 20:5	33:25	34:22
44:18	46:6	permission	powers 6:13, 23
Notary 47:5, 24	order 16:5	6:13, 22 32:6	27:10 31:5
note 15:20	organizations	permit 27:9	32:8 33:12
	29:17	31:4 35:11	35:12 42:3
	oversee 33:14	permitted 7:14	42:12 43:10
		petition 5:21	44:15
O		6:5, 10, 19	prehearing
o 2:1 4:14	P	23:4, 16	18:20, 21
6:16 36:18	p 1:11 3:1, 1	24:19 27:5	PRESENT 2:4
36:24 38:15	4:15	28:7, 16	President 5:20
objection 9:20	Pacifico 3:4, 7	30:24 32:2	6:14 20:12
9:23 10:20	3:11, 15, 18	32:14 33:8	20:22 22:6
13:2, 22	3:22 24:8	41:21 42:10	32:8, 17
25:18, 22, 24	29:8 33:6	Petitioner's	33:12 34:22
30:5, 7 33:23	37:11 40:2	27:12 31:8	34:23 35:12
37:20 40:8	43:2	Petitioners	press 7:14
43:15, 21, 23	PAGE 4:3 5:2	28:7	previous 28:16
objections	6:2	phones 7:18	previously
21:18 38:5	paperwork 17:2	photographs	37:18 40:7
40:17	Park 3:11 5:22	7:15	43:8
October 26:5	6:6, 10, 20	Place 3:11	prior 6:14
office 2:6, 9	23:6 32:3	5:23 6:6, 10	32:9 44:13
26:24	33:7 35:13	6:21 23:7	PRN 6:4, 10, 15
OFFICER 2:5	41:23	32:3 33:7	6:25
offices 1:10	part 25:11	35:13 41:24	proceedings
28:19 45:15	29:16 42:16	placed 17:3	47:7
okay 12:24	45:17	please 7:24	process 10:22
15:16 29:12	participate	8:15	13:4
29:13 34:9	8:7	Pledge 7:24	prohibited
34:25, 25	participated		
35:22			

7:19	17:13 19:12	5:23 6:6,11	31:9
pronounce	21:21 25:18	6:21 23:7	residency 6:4
24:22	26:15 30:19	32:3 33:7	6:9 23:12
provided 19:22	34:13 35:2	35:14 41:24	25:25 26:4
27:13 31:9	37:20 38:8	regs 26:13	27:13 28:11
public 1:5,11	40:20 44:8	regulation	30:7 31:8
2:5 4:1,4	Quintana 15:8	17:20	resident 44:4
5:1 6:1 7:1	quite 11:20	REGULATORY 2:9	resolution
7:5,7,8,18		related 47:10	4:22 21:2,17
7:20 8:9,10	R	relative 47:12	22:3 24:2
9:3,4,4 15:5	r 2:1 3:1 4:16	relief 16:5	25:17 28:24
45:17,18	4:19 5:18	relieved 45:9	29:20 32:23
46:11 47:5	20:10 22:5	remand 10:22	35:8 37:7,19
pursuant 4:22	47:2	11:4,6 13:8	38:4,14
5:24 6:3,4,8	Rafael 5:6	14:3	39:22 40:8
6:9,9,12,14	raised 10:20	remanded 13:23	40:17 41:2
17:19 23:9	13:2	18:18	42:20 43:15
23:11,12	ratification	RENZI 1:19	43:24 44:12
27:7,8 31:2	4:3 9:3	reorganiza...	45:13
31:3 32:6	Raymond 5:12	42:16 43:8	respect 11:24
35:10	17:5	repeat 28:8	responded
	read 7:4	replacing 25:9	25:22
Q	reasons 30:2	report 37:25	response 9:14
qualification	recall 42:14	40:14	10:4,16,25
5:19 6:14,16	receive 26:6	Reporter 1:17	11:15 12:6
6:18,25	recited 8:2	47:5	12:18,22
20:11,21	recommend 13:3	REPORTERS 1:20	13:14,18
21:16 32:9	13:22	reporting	14:11,15
32:16 33:10	recommenda...	19:21	15:14,25
33:10,24	11:25	represented	16:14 17:14
36:17,24	recommended	23:22	18:3 19:13
37:15 38:2	10:21	request 18:19	20:2,6 21:23
39:11,16	recommending	27:12 31:8	22:14 27:19
40:5,15 42:2	21:15 38:2	33:23 34:24	30:20 31:16
43:12,21	40:14	37:14	33:22 35:4
44:14	recommends	requested 16:5	36:2 38:10
qualificat...	9:23 17:9	17:2 33:16	38:24 40:22
35:15 42:6	record 8:15	requesting	41:11 44:9
qualified 22:6	30:10	6:22	44:24 45:20
37:3,18	Reed 4:6 9:22	requests 5:3	46:7
38:15 39:18	10:6	15:17	resubmission
40:7 41:3	Reed's 10:8	required 14:23	5:16 17:2
question 10:2	refer 13:4	16:25	18:8
questions	regarding	requirement	resubmitted
10:24 12:4	15:23	27:13	4:6 11:19
15:12,23	Regency 3:12	requirements	12:10 13:8

19:19	schedule 7:12	28:18	submitted 19:8
resulted 18:21	Schofield 5:10	session 8:23	30:4 33:22
review 14:21	Schreck 3:3,7	45:13	43:15
16:20,24	3:10,14,18	Settlement	subscribers
23:13 32:10	3:21 24:9	19:17	7:13
36:20	second 9:9,10	seven 15:2	subsequent
reviewed 10:21	10:11,12	SHARON 2:3	15:4
13:3 21:17	11:10,11	Sheila 4:19	suggest 26:23
25:17 29:20	12:13,15	Sheppard 4:19	SUITE 1:22
37:19 38:4	13:11,12	side 29:15	SUPERVISOR 2:9
40:16 43:14	14:7,8 16:9	signed 18:22	support 25:23
Reza 5:10	16:10 17:22	Sillitoe 1:17	supporting
Richard 4:18	17:23 19:23	47:4,21	30:5
Richardson	19:24 22:11	similar 28:16	sure 30:11
2:11 3:2,6,9	22:12 27:16	Sorry 34:9	Sweeney 5:16
3:13,17,20	27:17 31:12	Spa 5:21 20:14	17:8
21:4,8,9,12	31:13 34:7	20:25	Syathia 4:16
21:12 23:24	34:17 35:23	space 30:16	
24:13,14	35:24 38:21	Stacey 5:24	T
25:20,21	38:22 41:8,9	23:9,18	t 2:9 4:5,10
28:23 29:24	44:21,22	24:21 27:6	4:15,17 11:7
29:25 32:20	46:2,3	staff 9:23	47:2,2
33:18,19,20	Secretary 2:7	10:21 17:9	Taalib 11:23
37:5,23,24	7:10	stand 7:24	Taalib-deen
39:20 40:12	seeing 30:12	start 30:12	4:17 12:25
40:13 42:18	Senator 7:7	State 1:1,22	13:9
43:17,18	Senior 2:8 3:2	7:10,11 47:5	take 7:15
right 26:25	3:5,9,13,16	stated 20:20	20:15
44:5	3:20 18:10	23:16 26:2	Talk 8:5
Robert 4:11,20	20:15 23:13	32:13	TEL 1:24
roll 22:17,18	28:12 32:10	statement 7:4	temp 33:10
22:20 27:20	36:20	29:4	temporarily
31:17 36:3	separate 9:20	Steven 15:7	37:3,18
38:25 41:12	separately	Stingily 6:16	39:18 40:7
44:25	11:22	36:18,24,25	temporary 5:24
room 1:11 7:19	September	37:3,15 38:3	6:7,11 15:3
Rowan 15:8	45:14	38:15	23:8,18
Rubin 6:8 28:9	serve 5:19	stip 19:7	24:20 26:3
28:20 29:19	20:11,22	stipulation	27:6 28:8
31:2	22:6 36:25	18:22 19:17	30:25 32:4
	38:15 39:17	19:22	32:14,15,16
S	Services 5:22	stressing	33:9,9,23
s 3:1 4:16	6:5 23:5,20	30:11	35:9 42:2
Salute 8:2	24:10 27:11	Struthers 4:19	43:21 44:13
satellite	29:9 31:7	subject 19:20	Tennessee 1:12
26:24	serving 23:19	44:17	Thank 9:6,16

9:25 10:10	timing 8:5	22:23,24	Wednesday 1:9
10:18,23	today 33:8	26:17,22,25	45:14
11:9,17 12:3	TOLL 1:24	27:17,24,25	Whew 45:11
12:12 13:5	Torres 4:20	30:23 31:21	White 4:20
13:10,20,24	11:23 13:21	31:22 32:8	Willett 4:9
14:6,17	14:5,10	32:17 33:12	window 8:3,4
15:10,11,22	Tracy 2:11 3:2	34:14,22,23	wish 7:20
16:8,16,22	3:6,9,13,17	35:12,24	wishing 45:18
17:12,21	3:20 21:12	36:7,8 38:13	withdrew 26:6
18:5,6,25	24:13 33:20	39:5,6 41:9	Woodside 5:18
19:3,9,10	transcript	41:16,17	20:10,22
20:8 21:7,19	47:7	44:11 45:4,5	21:16 22:5,5
21:20 23:3	Trenton 1:23	45:11 46:3	www.renzia...
23:15 24:4	7:11	Vickilynn 4:12	1:25
24:12,16,18	true 47:6	Victoria 4:8	Wylie 4:19
25:19 26:8	try 24:22 25:7	VIDEOGRAPHERS	
27:15 28:4,5	25:8 26:11	1:20	<hr/> X <hr/>
28:14,15	two 9:18 11:22	Virginia 5:10	x 4:19
29:2,22,23	34:21 35:18	visit 26:21	
29:25 30:8,9	35:23	vote 4:3 5:2	<hr/> Y <hr/>
31:11,25		6:2 22:17,18	y 4:19
32:12,25	<hr/> U <hr/>	22:20 27:21	Yeah 34:11
33:17 34:5,6	u 4:17 11:23	31:18 36:4	years 25:14
36:11,22	ultimately	39:2 41:13	Yup 8:4
37:9,22,24	26:5	44:25	
38:6,7,20	unable 21:6	VP 33:24	<hr/> Z <hr/>
39:9,14,24	understand		z 4:20 11:23
40:10,11,13	26:13	<hr/> W <hr/>	Zuroff 6:18
40:18,19	Understood	w 2:5,7 4:18	39:11,16
41:7,20 42:8	30:14,17	wait 8:8	40:5,15 41:3
42:22 43:13	unnamed 42:16	waive 27:12	
43:16,18,25	use 7:18	31:8	<hr/> 0 <hr/>
44:2,20 45:8		waiver 6:4,9	08401 1:13
45:10,16	<hr/> V <hr/>	23:11 25:25	08690 1:23
46:10	v 4:18 15:6	26:4 28:10	
they'd 26:18	vacation 26:18	30:7	<hr/> 1 <hr/>
things 34:21	Valois 15:9	walk 18:10	1 4:3 8:1 22:9
think 26:9	Vegas 23:21	Walter 5:4	38:18 41:5
35:18	Vice 2:3 5:20	want 29:13	10 3:5 4:5,6
Thompson 5:17	6:13 8:18,19	wanted 8:7	6:5 28:1,6
18:8,16	9:8 10:12	we're 30:11	29:1 30:1
19:19	11:11 12:9	36:14 43:9	31:1
thought 24:23	13:7 14:2	we've 21:17	10:30 5:2
time 14:23	16:10 17:17	33:22 37:19	10:32 1:14 4:2
26:14	19:24 20:11	38:4 40:16	6:2 7:2
times 25:2	20:22 22:2,6	43:14	10:59 1:14

46:12	16-12-07-03	30XI0102300	609 1:24
11 3:9 4:4,5,7	45:13	47:22	6a 16:19
4:8,8,9,9,10	17 5:11	31 6:5 40:15	6th 15:5
4:10,11,11	17-01-11-11-C	32 6:10	<hr/>
4:12,12,13	4:22	33 1:22	7
4:13,14,14	17-08-09 1:5	36 6:10,15	7 4:21,21 5:16
4:15,15,16	4:1 5:1 6:1	368-7652 1:24	14:19,20
4:16,17,18	7:1 46:11	39 6:15,17	18:1,7 19:1
4:18,19,19	18 5:16	3a 11:21	7th 37:4 39:19
4:20 6:10	19:41A-6.1(f)	3u 12:24	<hr/>
8:25 9:5	17:19	3z 13:21	8
32:1,2 33:1	1975 7:7	<hr/>	8 5:18 20:1,9
34:1 35:1	19th 37:25	4	21:1 22:1
47:23	<hr/>	4 4:21 14:1,18	800 1:24
11th 42:17	2	15:2	85.1b 35:19
43:7	2 4:4 9:1,17	41 6:17,19	8th 7:9
12 3:13 4:7,8	10:1 22:9	410 1:22	<hr/>
4:8,9,9,10	38:18 41:6	45 6:19	9
4:10,11,11	20 5:16,18	<hr/>	9 1:9 3:2 4:2
4:12,12,13	2001703 6:15	5	4:3,3,6 5:2
4:13,14,14	2016 7:10,12	5 5:3 15:1,17	5:21 6:2,3
4:15,15,16	26:5 37:4	5:12-85.1 22:8	23:1,4 24:1
4:16,17,17	39:19	5:12-85.1c	25:1 26:1
4:18,18,19	2017 1:9 4:2,4	38:18 41:5	27:1 28:8
4:19,20 6:15	4:21,21 5:2	44:18	47:24
36:1,16 37:1	6:2 8:25 9:5	5:12-89(b) 4	9:30 45:15
38:1	14:19,20	6:4,10 23:12	989-9199 1:24
13 3:16 4:17	15:5 45:15	27:14 31:10	9th 7:12
4:20 6:17	47:23	5:12-89(e) 6:3	
16:6 39:1,10	2019 47:24	6:8,12 23:10	
40:1	2071702 6:25	27:7 31:2	
13:69C-2.6	22 5:18	32:6 35:10	
6:15 35:17	2277 1:22	5:12-89.1b	
13:69C-2.7	23 5:21 6:3	35:16	
22:10 38:19	231 7:6	5:12-89b 22:9	
41:6 44:19	25 12:10	38:18 41:5	
13th 45:14	27 5:21 6:3	5:12-91.1 6:3	
14 3:20 4:20	28 6:5	6:9 23:11	
4:21 6:19	28th 21:14	27:9 31:4	
41:1,21 42:1	25:23	35:11	
43:1 44:1	2a 10:19	50006932 47:25	
45:1	2nd 43:20	5a 15:19	
1451702 6:10	<hr/>	<hr/>	
1451703 6:4	3	6	
15 5:3	3 4:6 11:1,18	6 5:11 16:1,17	
16 5:3,11	12:1 13:1	16:23 17:1	